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TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: OCTOBER 3, 2016

SUBJECT: Marathon Petroleum Corporation Grant

Request:
Request Council Authorization to accept Marathon Petroleum Corporation Grant in the

amount of $4,100 for the purchase of a Pressure Reduction Valve to be used in the
Division of Fire and Emergency Service’s high capacity foam system.

Why are you requesting?

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services has been awarded funds in the amount of
$4,100 from the Marathon Petroleum Corporation for the purchase of a Pressure
Reduction Valve to be used in the Division of Fire and Emergency Service’s high
capacity foam system.

No matching funds are required.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

$4,100 is in process of being budgeted for Fiscal Year 2017. No funds are budgeted for
future years.

Are the funds budgeted: BA 7853 has been initiated.
File Number: 1120-16

Director/Commissioner: Chilton/Bastin
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Trene Gooding, Directer
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